
RFP 2017-0053 Highland Drive Campus – Utility Feasibility and Cost Analysis 

Questions and Answers 

Questions Cut off deadline October 5, 3pm 

 

1. Will the project seek entities to offer telecommunications consulting? 

Answer: Yes, the City is accepting proposals from entities offering telecommunications 
consulting for this project.  When chosen, the awarded company may be working with the 
telecommunications installer that holds a City contract; this contracted company is 
responsible for supplying material and install services for all City-owned buildings. 

2. Can photos that were taken be shared with others in their office and subcontractors?  Those 
who signed the non-disclosure form can view photos, but will all those who need to see photos 
also be required to sign the form?   

Answer: Any other person or subcontractors that would need to view pictures or drawings 
would also be required to sign the non-disclosure form.  (See Appendix C in the original 
solicitation documents.) 

3. What is the quality of underground utility record drawings?   

Answer: According to Robert Schollaert (VA rep present at walkthrough), most if not all utility 
renovations were documented well and the drawings would be available to the awarded 
company. 

4. Can a conceptual site plan be sent to the bidders so they have an idea of what types of buildings 
and functions would be on the property?   

Answer: Yes, R3A's conceptual site plan can be distributed for reference to aide in proposal 
submissions only.  A Non-Disclosure form must be submitted and approved by the VA and the 
GSA prior to the City being able to release these documents.  (See Appendix C in the original 
solicitation documents.) 

5. What companies attended the mandatory site walkthrough and what is their contact 
information? 

Answer:    As this is an open procurement, the City will not share any bidding information at 
this time.  Once an award is made and a contract executed, a RTKL request may be submitted. 

 


